

## **WAYNE M. HOFFMAN SR**

1501 Miners Spring Rd. Placerville, CA 95667  
(530) 622-6288 hm (530) 320-5468 cell  
wayne50@sbcglobal.net

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Over 25 years experience, with an AS degree in Computer Science. Experience in software development with multiple versions of UNIX on IBM, HP, DG, and Compaq. I do have some Linux experience. System Administrator on IBM AIX system for a medium size Mortgage company 300 users. Installed and Setup UNIX on IBM AIX 4.3 systems. Installed print drivers, setup modems and monitored system performance using AIX tools. Experience with network setup configuring TCPIP for local area and wireless networks. Setup UNIX print queues. Configured PICK/D3 Database application on production and development servers. Over 30 years experience with Pick Basic on D3, Universe, and Unidata. Experience with software development life cycle as an applications programmer. Over 8 years of consulting experience to the Pick community. Web development experience using Dreamweaver. I have an ecommerce business that I setup using CGI scripts and MySQL for the shopping cart. I provide hosting and web support for several clients. Background includes Customer Support, Staff and Customer Training, analyzing complex processes, identifying and solving problems, collaborating with management and staff in designing systems, managing a small team of programmers, interviewing and evaluating staff.

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

**Operating Systems:** UNIX (AIX 4.3, HPUX, DGUX), Red Hat Linux 7.0, PICK R83, Pick OA, Unisys

**Languages:** Pick Basic, Visual Basic 6, Microsoft C 5.0, CGI, Borne Shell, HTML

**Project Management Tools:** Microsoft Project, SCCS, Aide~de~Camp

**Databases:** Pick OA, D3, Universe, Unidata, Access, My SQL, Aide~de~Camp

**Hardware:** IBM RS6000, HP9000, Adds Mentor, Fujitsu, GA, Unisys, Prime Information, Microdata, DataGeneral

**Applications:** Crystal Reports, Microsoft Office applications. Microsoft Project, Dreamweaver, UNIX (smit, sar, tar)

**Methodologies:** Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC)

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### **Multi Valued Consulting Services**

**08/2003 – Present**

##### ***Owner / Consultant***

Clients: Stanislaus Farm Supply (Modesto, CA), Model A Technology (Modesto, CA), California Bingo Centers (Sacramento)

- Currently provide hardware and software support for customers utilizing the PICK Database and UNIX operating systems. With over 26 years of experience on Pick and Pick/UNIX systems. My accomplishments range from systems design to hardware configuration and installation. I also do web hosting and web site support. Currently I have 1 eCommerce web site.

Technical Environment: UNIX AIX 4.3, Pick D3 system, IBM RS6000, eCommerce Web Site, OS Commerce Shopping cart using Perl Scripts.

#### **MortgageIT**

**09/2005 – 01/2008**

##### ***Application Support Manager***

***Rancho Cordova, CA***

- Manage a small group of people that handle all User Setup and access requirements for the entire company of over 50 Offices nation wide, over 4000 employees. My group consists of 4 support personnel including myself. We provide support via email and phone. We handle access to hundreds of secure and non-secure reports and applications that are used by management as well as users in the processing of loan data. I am responsible for the programming of Business Rules (FoxPro Database) for the DataTrac application that the company uses to originate loans.

Technical Environment: Citrix, Crystal Reports, DataTrac, Encompass, Microsoft Office, MS Visual Fox Pro DB Editor, Remote Desktop Connection, SourceGear Vault

**Capitol Commerce Mortgage  
Senior Systems Administrator**

**11/2001 – 08/2003  
Sacramento, CA**

- Responsible for maintaining a UNIX AIX O.S., and D3 database applications software on a 300 user system. Development, production and Quality Assurance system environments and test data. Also responsible for 3 junior level applications programmers, including policy and procedures in regards to software development on existing applications software. Staff training and job responsibilities were also part of my area of responsibility, as well as problem resolution and system enhancements. Converted system from Compaq servers to IBM RS6000 servers. Wrote XML interface to First American Fast Direct message server using Pick Basic.

Technical Environment: UNIX AIX 4.3, Red Hat Linux 7.0, Pick D3 Database, IBM RS6000, Microsoft Project, SAR, Visual Basic 6, Pick Basic, borne shell scripts

**Stanislaus Farm Supply  
Systems Administrator**

**08/1997 – 11/2001  
Modesto, CA**

- Responsibilities included Maintaining existing software (GL, Inventory, Sales, Patronage), Design new Systems, write new applications using a 4gl developed by DataMax (Brice and Associates) Install new hardware, configure local area network, Upgrade O.S and D3 Database as required. Resolve customer issues, provide direct user support.

Technical Environment: UNIX AIX 4.3, Pick D3 Database, Pick Basic, IBM RS6000

**Ultradata Corporation  
Software Control Manager**

**03/1991 – 07/1997  
Pleasanton, CA**

- Maintained release/version control using Aide~de~Camp Software control database. Wrote upgrade installation tape software for all platforms. Responsible for software duplication and distribution to over 300 Credit Unions. Schedule, and provide customer support for all upgrades. Provide training and guidance to assistant software control person.

Technical Environment: UNIX (AIX, HPUNIX, DGUX), VMS, Pick D3, IBM RS6000, HP9000, Compaq Servers, Data General, Unisys, Sequoia, Universe, Unidata, Aide~de~Camp, Pick Basic, Borne Shell Scripts, Aide~de~Camp scripts

**Fujitsu Microsystems of America  
QA Programmer**

**02/1988 – 11/1990  
San Jose, CA**

- Wrote test scripts to test Fujitsu's version of Pick on UNIX using test software developed in-house. Provide technical sales support as well as customer support for Fujitsu software and hardware products.

Technical Environment: Fujitsu Line of Multi User UNIX/Pick Systems, Fujitsu version of Pick, UNIX, Fujitsu Pick Basic

**Active Data  
Programmer / Analyst**

**02/1987 – 01/1988  
San Leandro, CA**

- This was a 1 year contract where I maintained and enhanced Pick applications' software for Medical and Housing Authority customers.

Technical Environment: Adds Mentor, Pick Database, Pick Basic

**CERTIFICATIONS AND TRAINING**

- UNIX/Xenix Shell Programming Certificate from TBS Services, Inc.
- Visual Basic 6 Training from Folsom Lake College
- Customer Satisfaction Telephone Skills Certificate from Learning International

**EDUCATION**

**Condie College  
Associates Degree in Computer Science**

**09/1983  
San Jose, CA**